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Answers to questions submitted by email: 
 

N° Questions Response 

1 

In order to calculate the goods freight 
and the package: 
Could you inform what goods are to 
the each 5 destinations, in separate? 
 

Each item will mostly be divided and distributed 
equally to six destinations in five governorates as 
follows: two destinations in Alexandria, one in 
Port Said, one in Ismailia, one in Sharkia and one 
in Giza.  
 

2 

There will be a sequential plan for 
local installation/assembly for the 5 
destinations from you, or will be 
defined by us? 

ILO will put the distribution plan and the 
implementation will be made by provider. 

3 

If the Estimated Contract Signature is 
by the first of September, it means that 
the winner company will be notified 
by the same time? Or it will be 
notified earlier? 

The winning bidder will be notified one week 
before the estimated contract signature date. 

4 

The supplier will deliver and install 
within maximum 1 month after 
contract signature. 
 
So first the winner company will be 
informed and after how many days 
will be the contract signed? 
 

The winning bidder will be notified one week 
before the estimated contract signature date. 
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